# THE RED BOOK

Celebrating 90 Years of FAWCO

Rebranding for the Future: 2016 – 2020



## Mission Statement

FAWCO is an international federation of independent organizations whose mission is:

- to build strong support networks for its American and international membership
- to improve the lives of women and girls worldwide
- to advocate for the rights of US citizens overseas
- to mobilize the skills of its membership in support of global initiatives for education, the environment, health, and human rights

— adopted March 2016, Frankfurt

#### **Foreword**

This five-year addition to *The Red Book* celebrates 90 years of FAWCO.

It is presented online and in printed form. It promotes a new dynamic, that of becoming a global organization, one that looks outward to the world stage. A new brand, a new Mission Statement, a new tagline – Inspiring Women Worldwide – all contribute to an energy for the future.

Other changes. The Interim Conference was renamed the Interim Meeting and became a weekend, no frills event. The agenda concentrated on in-house affairs. Then came Covid-19. While it cancelled the 2020 Interim and the 2021 Conference, it opened new possibilities and new connections through virtual meetings.

The 75th Anniversary Book of 2006 was a hardcover publication with 244 pages of history plus essays and photographs in black and white and color. The 2011 edition, 83 pages, completed the decade called The New Century. We have titled this new decade, beginning in 2016, Rebranding for the Future.

Georgia Regnault, Nancy Thornley, Editors March 2021

# Contents

Mission Statement	2
Foreword	3
Milestones	5
Rebranding for the Future	5
The Red Book History	6
Interim Meeting Frankfurt 2016	6
XXXXIII Biennial Conference Mumbai 2017	7
Interim Meeting The Hague 2018	8
XXXXIV Biennial Conference Edinburgh 2019	9
Interim Meeting Luxembourg 2020 — Cancelled	10
Virtual Open Regional – November 2020	11
Awards	12
Circle of Honor	12
Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award	13
FAWCO Fellowship Award	13
FAWCO Rep Appreciation Award	14
President and Conference / Interim Sites	15
FAWCO Member Clubs in 2020	16
Former FAWCO Clubs	17

#### Milestones

- 2016 First Interim, now called Interim Meeting, scaled down to a two-day weekend event; FAWCO's 85th Anniversary; a new mission statement and a new tagline "Inspiring Women Worldwide"; rebranding the logo.
- 2017 Foundation's 50th Anniversary; 20th Anniversary of ECOSOC consultative status at the UN; new Target Project Hope Beyond Displacement; new quarterly, *Inspiring Women Magazine*.
- 2018 Dues are raised; FAWCO logo and tagline registered at the US Patent Office; First FAWCO Target Project site visit to Amman, Jordan.
- 2019 New Public Relations and Media Committee to professionalize communications; tribute to long-time U.S. Liaison Lucy Laederich (1944-2019); Bylaws modified to allow up to two non-US Board officers.
- 2020 Luxembourg Interim Meeting cancelled due to Covid-19 virus, scheduled events replaced by Zoom virtual online meetings; a Virtual Open Regional Meeting organized for worldwide members and eventually held on Hopin platform in November 2020.

# Rebranding for the Future

This five-year time frame promoted the image of a contemporary organization aligning its brand with its current goals and addressing a younger and more international club membership.

A logo was commissioned to embody these concepts. It symbolizes a transition from an American focus to a global attitude, with red, white and blue colors on the left sweeping into global colors on the right. It presents a welcoming and open-minded community of international women — dynamic, inspiring, positive and engaged — who embrace everyone with shared values.

The logo says that FAWCO is multi-dimensional and outward looking, taking its place on the world stage. A new Mission Statement and a tagline, Inspiring Women Worldwide, were introduced to further this brand.

# The Red Book History

#### Interim Meeting Frankfurt 2016

This first Interim Meeting (IM) to be scaled down to a two-day weekend event was held near Frankfurt, Germany, March 11-13. It offered a no-frills meeting at a reasonable price. There were 119 delegates from 34 clubs.

The theme was Celebrating 85 Years of FAWCO. Rick Chimazdia, FAUSA Vice President of Communications, entertained with a visual history presentation at the opening dinner. A five-year update of the FAWCO history, *The Red Book*, was published by co-editors Georgia Regnault (AWC The Hague), and Nancy Thornley (AWA Rome/FAUSA), and distributed to the participants.

The Rebranding Task Force, appointed by President Monica Jubayli (AWC Lebanon) in Rome, took a fresh look at promoting an image of a contemporary organization with a younger and more international club membership. Chair Kathleen Simon (AWC Bern) worked with Accent Brand Consultants Ltd. of Zurich. It designed a logo to denote a transition from an American focus to a global attitude – red/white/blue colors on the left sweeping into global colors on the right. Multi-dimensional and outward looking, the new FAWCO brand shows an organization taking its place on the global stage. A new mission statement was proposed as well as a new tagline – Inspiring Women Worldwide. These changes were approved by the membership.

Elizabeth Abbot (AILO Florence) was appointed chair of a new Financial Future Task Force to help lead FAWCO into the future by addressing budgeting, identifying potential companies and foundations, maximizing internal resources, and creating promotional materials.

The three-year Target Program on Human Rights for Women, Free the Girls, ended. \$172,000 was raised for this cause. The theme for the next Target Program was announced: Education – Empowering Women Through Knowledge and Skills.

Dublin hosted the FAWCO Youth Program, June 7-12, with five teens from Germany, two from Italy, and two from Dublin.

At the request of FAUSA, the Disaster Relief Fund was activated for the earthquake in Nepal. FAWCO raised \$11,748 to help build houses and assist The Asian Resource Foundation.

"How-To" sessions included how to log onto the website; make the most of club workshops; build the ideal FAWCO budget; craft a successful education award or development grant application; make the best of FAWCO publications; increase membership; and host a regional meeting.

The Interim Meeting provided enough time to celebrate FAWCO's 85th Anniversary, to review the accomplishments of the past year, and to provide for FAWCO's future.

#### XXXXIII Biennial Conference Mumbai 2017

This was the second Conference, and first Biennial, to be held in Region 11. With a theme of *The Butterfly Warrior – Learn – Reach – Shine*, 100 delegates from 28 clubs, representing all 11 regions, gathered from March 30 - April 2 at the Hotel Trident Nariman Point. A pre-Conference newsletter was created, *Spotlight on Mumbai*, which featured such topics as travel, hotel, health, food and local etiquette. Also included was FAWCO content - speakers, workshops, Resolutions and Recommendations and Nominations.

Distinguished speakers talked of the progress and challenges facing the women of India as well as their untapped economic potential.

The FAWCO Foundation celebrated its 50th Anniversary. It was incorporated on February 26, 1967, by its founder and first president, Mary Mag-Hasse of Rome. The first contribution was \$200. To mark this event The Foundation adopted a new logo designed by Accent Brand Consultants; it incorporated the new FAWCO symbol yet emphasized a separate Foundation identity. The Foundation announced a new mission statement: "The FAWCO Foundation supports the philanthropic goals of FAWCO by developing, administering and fundraising for programs that improve the lives of women and children worldwide." The Foundation night gala was *A Heart of Gold*.

President Monica Jubayli reported on Regional Meetings in Berlin, Casablanca and London. She was also able to meet with clubs in Singapore, Barcelona, as well as Qatar before AWA Qatar had to resign for political reasons. The board met on Skype and GoToMeeting; face-to-face meetings were considered the more productive.

On January 23, 2017, the Rebranding Committee applied to the US Patent Office to register the new logo.

The new Target Project was announced: Hope Beyond Displacement. An initiative of the Collateral Repair Project in Amman, Jordan, it aimed to build better futures for Syrian refugee women and girls through education, vocational and leadership training.

The UN team reported on its activities that support the UN Sustainable Development Goals. A new online quarterly, the *Inspiring Women Magazine*, was introduced. It presents accomplished FAWCO members who excel in various fields. The Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award was given to Elsie Bose, Mary Adams and Johanna Dishongh.

Johanna Dishongh and Mary Adams organized a two-day Symposium on Human Trafficking, October 8 - 9, 2016, in The Hague. Sponsored by both FAWCO and The Foundation, the Symposium was attended by 70 FAWCO members from 9 regions as well as 13 members of the general public. There were 16 speakers and 8 participating NGO organizations that are involved in helping trafficking survivors become self-sufficient. \$8,869 was raised and given to these organizations. In addition, a pre-symposium experience was offered to FAWCO members in order to provide a deeper understanding of the survivors and their journey from rescue to empowerment.

The new board was elected: President Sallie Chaballier (AAWE Paris); Secretary Mary Stewart Burgher (AWC Denmark); 1st VP Laurie Brooks (AWC The Hague); 2nd VP Hope Moore (IWC Munich); 3rd VP Martha Canning (AWC Amsterdam); Treasurer Alisa Cook-Roehs (AIWC Düsseldorf).

The legacy of the 2015-2017 Board, beginning with the re-branding of the FAWCO image, continued into the next term - a new look, a refreshed Mission Statement, a joint FAWCO/Foundation event, and a strategic plan to give direction to the future.

#### Interim Meeting The Hague 2018

This was the second FAWCO weekend Interim Meeting . It was hosted at the Marriott Hotel March 23 – 25 with 144 delegates from 39 clubs in 21 countries, plus FAUSA; there were 34 first-time attendees. Although there was no host club, pre-and-post conference tours were planned by the AWC of The Hague. With a full agenda, the meeting began on Friday afternoon.

President Sallie Chaballier created a new Advancement Committee to explore ways to expand and diversify both revenue streams and possible grants. This committee, along with the Finance Committee and the Strategic Planning Task Force, stressed the importance of a dues increase. The membership approved an increase of 10% to take effect in 2019.

The Strategic Planning Task Force also recommended accountability and compliance with the Resolutions and Recommendations approved for 2017-2019. Their report included recommendations centered on organization, communication, membership and finance.

The Saturday morning session opened by adopting a UN Resolution supporting the March for Our Lives taking place that day in the United States. The Executive Director of the Collateral Repair Project, our Target Project in Amman, Jordan, presented two workshops.

Other workshops were on both club issues and global Issues. Club issues concerned financial health, publications, the modern family, fundraising, tax reform and estate planning. Global issues focused on refugees, such as "Networking to Support Refugees: FAWCO Clubs Creating Connections Across Borders." This workshop inspired the creation of a new FAWCO committee that wished to build on and exchange ideas.

The United States Patent and Trademark Office approved registration of the new FAWCO logo in August 2017. It is valid for 10 years, then needs to be renewed.

Emily van Eerten received the Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award for her work on the transition of the Archives to the Expat Archive Centre in The Hague and her development in the 1990s of the early FAWCO website.

This Interim Meeting was successful in its concept, that of a short and intense time frame, using FAWCO presenters, in order to concentrate on FAWCO's work and its members' concerns, to be both local and global.

## XXXXIV Biennial Conference Edinburgh 2019

This first-ever Conference in Scotland was hosted by AWC Central Scotland, Edinburgh, Glasgow and St. Andrews, March 21 - 24 at the Dalmahoy Hotel and Country Club. This venue began life in 1725 as a baronial manor house once visited by Mary Queen of Scots; many renovations later, it is a golf resort set on 1,000 acres of parkland.

The theme was Bonnie Brave and Beneficent. Of the delegates, 138 from 11 regions were full-time; in all, 254 people made up the company of delegates, guests, speakers and volunteers. Each day was devoted to a global issue category – Education, Health, the Environment, and Human Rights.

President Sallie Chaballier announced that financial management and planning had been a priority of her board and was pleased to report that, with careful budgeting, the accounts were in good order. The Administrative Guidelines have been updated. An Events Planning Handbook for both Interim Meetings and Conferences have been published. The president attended meetings in Bern, Barcelona, Heidelberg (the newest club), Marrakesh, Rome and Beirut.

The board created a new committee, Public Relations and Media, to expand and professionalize FAWCO's external communications and to boost its public profile. Meenakshi Advani (ACIW Mumbai) is the chair.

FAWCO became a member of the Board of the Conference of NGOs in Consultative Relationship with the UN (CoNGO). This board often approves signing statements and position papers in conjunction with other NGOs. Johanna Dishongh (FAUSA) replaced the late Lucy Laederich as US Liaison. Johanna and US Tax & Banking Chair Cora Lee Findley (FAUSA) attended Overseas Americans Week in Washington DC in April 2018. The Voting from Overseas Committee assisted in registering members to vote.

In its fifth year, FAWCO Youth's Cultural Volunteers program hosted twelve teens from eight FAWCO clubs in Berlin June 23 - 30, 2018. They represented eleven cultures speaking nine languages. They volunteered with the homeless and disabled as well as absorbing the German culture with walking tours and museum visits. A highlight was meeting with Margot Friedlander, a Holocaust survivor who read from her book, *Try To Make Your Life*.

The Target Project, Hope Beyond Displacement, had been a large success under the direction of Tricia Restivo Saur (AIWC Cologne), Chair of the Target Program for Education. Publications, social media, film, a FAWCO-wide action campaign to heighten awareness – all helped to raise \$125,000 in the first year. A new fundraising goal was set. With additional money totaling \$190,000, over 1200 more refugees were provided with educational tools, supplies, vocational skills, and awareness training on gender-based violence and empowerment. The success was augmented by several factors. Amanda Lane, the director of the Collateral Repair Project (CRP), personally visited FAWCO clubs in Germany and The Hague, as did Therese Hartwell (AW Eastern Province). Therese was a member of the FAWCO Human Rights Team as well as a CRP board member. In addition, 22 women, including FAWCO, Foundation and FAUSA board members, made a three-day site visit to the program in Jordan.

The Foundation Night Gala, *Be True to Your School*, raised \$30,000 for the Foundation's Education Awards and Development Grants.

A moving tribute to Lucy Laederich was presented in words and film. A fund in her name was created.

Kristin Haanæs (AWC Oslo) was awarded the Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award.

The FAWCO Bylaws were modified to permit up to two non-US citizens to be elected to Board positions other than President, in recognition of FAWCO's international clubs and a sign of respect to our non-US volunteers. A second amendment to the Bylaws changed the beginning of FAWCO's fiscal year to coincide with the start of the calendar year.

The new board was elected: President Emily van Eerten (AWC The Hague); First Vice President Ann Marie Morrow (AWC Finland); Second Vice President Rozanne Van Rie (AWC Antwerp); Third Vice President Mary Dobrian (AIWC Cologne); Secretary Amanda Drollinger (AWC Central Scotland); Treasurer Alisa Cook-Roehs (AIWC Düsseldorf).

This two-year term concentrated on fulfilling the 2017-2019 Resolutions and Recommendations to strengthen support for member clubs, to expand the links between clubs and Global and UN issues, and to continue advocacy for women and girls worldwide.

#### Interim Meeting Luxembourg 2020 — Cancelled

Planned for March 20 – 22 at the Parc Alvisse Hotel, this in-person meeting was abruptly cancelled on March 12th due to worldwide travel restrictions as a result of the Covid-19 virus.

Three issues of a pre-conference magazine, *Spotlight on Luxembourg*, had prepared the delegates for an inspiring weekend. Conference events were rescheduled and adapted for the virtual Zoom platform on Saturday, March 21st. These sessions included the reports on UN Advocacy, US Voting, FAWCO Youth Team, Clubs in Motion and Using Social Media. FAWCO Counselor Celeste Brown hosted a virtual Laughter Yoga class. The meeting was recorded.

President Emily van Eerten attended Regional Meetings in London, Amsterdam, Leipzig, Casablanca, and Madrid in 2019. She welcomed a new club, the American International Women's Association of Venice.

Internal technical improvements for the year were made to the online website database, and to the conference registration procedures. An Administrative Resources Shared Drive was established as a centralized and permanent home for such organizational documents as Bylaws, AGs, R&Rs, position papers, current club information and logo master files. FAWCO embraced the tools of G Suite including using Google Meet for board and other online meetings. As the General Data Privacy Regulation (GDPR) took effect in 2018, the board directed attention to compliance and improvement of our data privacy protocols.

Two Tasks Forces were created. The Under 40 Task Force, chaired by Christine Funke (Heidelberg IWC), was asked to identify the needs of the younger members; and a regular

virtual Happy Hour was initiated. The Brand Strategy Task Force, led by Melanie Baur (AWC Berlin), recommended strategies to improve FAWCO's social media presence as well as consistent branding on documents, slideshows and the FAWCO website. FAWCO Counselors Sallie Chaballier (AAWE Paris) as Web Content Manager, and Monica Jubayli (AWC Lebanon) as Documents Manager, serve as proofreaders and quality control for FAWCO branded content.

The Lucy Stensland Laederich (1944-2019) Memorial Fund raised \$4000. A portion was sent in her name to the Turning Point Suffragist Memorial in Washington DC with the remainder earmarked for US Issue-related activities. FAWCO has also made a separate donation to Turning Point.

S.A.F.E., Safe Alternatives for FGM Elimination was selected as the fourth Target Project under the Target Program Health theme, *Promoting Well-Being and Healthy Living for Women and Girls*.

The Foundation raised over \$20,000 at a three-hour Live-on-Zoom auction.

FAWCO Rep Appreciation Awards were given to Christine Riney (AWC Hamburg); Magda Honffy (AWC Antwerp); Georgia Kallis (AWO Greece); and Julie Mowat (AWC The Hague).

#### Virtual Open Regional – November 2020

2020 will go down in history as an extraordinary year. It was no different for FAWCO. As the March 2020 Interim Meeting was cancelled, the board optimistically planned an in-person Open Regional meeting for November, to be held in Luxembourg. In the end, this too had to become an online meeting and the board worked diligently to find another interactive platform which would better emulate a conference experience than Zoom or Google Meet. It finally chose the Hopin platform, which gave the registrants the opportunity to move between Stages, Sessions, one-on-one Networking and Expo Booths. Live programming over the 72-hour event was similar to an in-person conference, but the event space remained open between the live events allowing participants to explore recorded content in the Expo Booths and interact with each other through the chat and session functions. Except for a few glitches, this first experiment in interactive online video conferencing was considered a success.

As Covid-19 restrictions continued, planning for the XXXXV Conference, which was to have been hosted by FAUSA in the USA, also had to be abandoned. The Biennial Conference will instead again be hosted on the virtual Hopin platform March 18-21, 2021.

#### **Awards**

#### Circle of Honor

The Circle of Honor is the highest award given by FAWCO. It recognizes distinguished years of service to the goals and ideals of the Federation in both elected and appointed positions.

Shirley van Ooijen	1998	FAWCO Counselor (AWC Amsterdam)
Caroline Newton	2000	Archivist (AWC London)
Eleanor Fina	2000	Washington Liaison (AWC London)
Elaine Senigallia	2002	FAWCO Counselor (AWA Rome)
Michael Adler	2001	Citizenship Issues (AAWE Paris)
AWC London	1999	100 years of service
Valerie Garforth	2001	Environment Chair (AWC Brussels)
Kathy Webster	2000	Voting from Overseas (AWC Brussels)
Paula Daeppen	2005	NGO Director (AWC Zurich)
Jackie Isler	2005	Foundation Counselor (AWC Zurich)
Lucy Laederich	2005	FAWCO Counselor/US Liaison (AAWE Paris)
Georgia Regnault	2005	FAWCO Counselor (AWC The Hague)
Susan van Alsenoy	2005	Education Support Committee (AWC Antwerp)
Roberta Zollner	2005	Foundation Counselor (AWC Denmark)
Nancy Thornley	2006	Editor, 75th History Book (AWA Rome/FAUSA)
Mary Mag	2007	FAWCO/Foundation Counselor (AWA Rome)
Pamela Dahlgren	2007	FAWCO Counselor (AW Surrey/FAUSA)
Arline Coward	2009	FAWCO/Foundation Counselor (Barcelona)
Alice Grevet	2009	Webmaster (AAWE Paris)
Pam Perraud	2011	UN NGO Director (AAWE Paris)
Peggy Rigaud	2012	NGO Status (AWG Languedoc-Roussillon)
Kathleen Simon	2016	FAWCO Counselor (AWC Bern)

Senator John D. Rockefeller and Representative Carolyn Mahoney on behalf of their work in supporting the voting rights of overseas Americans. 2002

## Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award

The Caroline Curtis Brown Spirit Award was established in 2005 in appreciation of service exemplifying the spirit, inspiration and dedication of Founder Caroline Curtis Brown.

Stella Fizazi	2005	FAWCO Millennium Forest (AIWC Casablanca)
Donna Sebti	2005	FAWCO Millennium Forest (AIWC Casablanca)
Shawn Watson	2005	FAWCO Foundation Silent Auction (AWC Bern)
Rebecca Warander	2005	(AWC Stockholm)
Ann De Simoni	2007	Fundraising, The Foundation (AIWC Genoa)
Cynthia Niggli	2007	The Foundation (AWC Zurich)
Dolores Cuellar	2011	(AWC Bogotá)
Sunny Eades	2011	North American Connection
Angelika McLarren	2011	(AWC Berlin)
Frauke Rademacher-Heidemann	2011	(AWC Hamburg)
Melissa Mash	2012	(AW Surrey)
Anne van Oorschot	2013	1st Target Program Environment/Water (AWC The Hague)
Sara von Moos	2015	UN/NGO Director (AWC Bern)
Mary Adams	2017	(AWC The Hague)
Johanna Dishongh	2017	(AWEP)
Elsie Bose	2017	(AWG Paris)
Emily van Eerten	2018	(AWC The Hague)
Kristin Haanæs	2019	(AWC Oslo)

## FAWCO Fellowship Award

Established in 2005, the Fellowship Award recognizes those outside of FAWCO who have given distinguished service and dedication to the goals and ideals of FAWCO.

Senator Christopher Dodd	2005	(D-CT) Help America Vote Act
Senator Mitch McConnell	2005	(R-KY) Help America Vote Act
Congressman Steny Hoyer	2005	(D-MD) Help America Vote Act
Congressman Bob Ney	2005	(R-OH) Help America Vote Act
Polli Brunelli	2005	Federal Voting Assistance Program
Jamie Watson	2005	Photographer and technical advisor
Phyllis Michaux	2007	Overseas Voting (AAWE Paris)
Ray Cheng	2009	CEO, Jian Global Services
Clements International	2011	15 years of support and friendship
Edwin and Sanja Schimdheiny	2016	FAWCO Rebranding
<ul> <li>Accent Brand Consultants</li> </ul>		

## FAWCO Rep Appreciation Award

Julie Mowat

This award was initiated in 2008 in recognition of ongoing commitment, dedication and achievement of FAWCO Reps in member clubs.

Janet Byrne	2008	(AW Surrey)
Barbara Edwards	2008	(AWA Vienna)
Tricia Reynolds	2008	(AWC Naples)
Linda Laval	2009	(AWG Languedoc-Roussillon)
Anne Cameron	2009	(AWC Zurich)
Grace Christovasilis	2009	(AWO Greece)
Jonsi Andrews	2010	(AWO Ticino)
Nan de Laubadère	2010	(AAWE Paris)
Eileen Green Doyle	2010	(AWC Dublin)
Monica Jubayli	2010	(AWA Dubai)
Tracy Moede	2011	(AWC Hamburg)
Denise Rollins	-	
	2011	(AWA Angola)
Robin Meloy Goldsby	2012	(AIWC Cologne)
Clydette de Groot	2012	(AWG Paris)
Donna Haas	2012	2012 (AW Amman)
Jocelyn Fitzgerald	2013	(AILO Florence)
Amy Patrick	2013	(North American Connection)
Tricia Saur	2013	(AIWC Cologne)
Mary Adams	2014	(ANCOR Rotterdam)
Catarina Clemente Kersten	2014	(IWA Augsburg)
Maggie Palu	2014	(AWG Languedoc-Roussillon)
Leslie Collingridge	2015	(Chilterns AWC)
Amanda Drollinger	2015	(AWC Central Scotland)
Kristin Haanæs	2015	(AWC Oslo)
Therese Hartwell	2015	(AW Eastern Province)
Hope Moore	2015	(IWC Munich)
Deborah Lillian	2016	(AAWE Paris)
Sahar Elhallak	2016	(AIWA Marrakesh)
Marie-Bénédicte Luxem	2016	(AWC Zurich)
Laurie Richardson	2016	(AWA Vienna)
Ann De Simoni	2016	(AIWC Genoa)
Cynthia Smith-Ayed	2017	(AIWC Casablanca)
Carol Strametz	2017	(AWC Hamburg)
Kathi Savoury	2017	(IWC of Antigua & Barbuda)
Mary Dobrian	2018	(AIWC Cologne)
Orla Blundell	2018	(AWG Languedoc-Roussillon)
Lauren Mescon	2018	(AWC Amsterdam)
Sandra Gogel	2018	(AWG Paris)
Karen Castellon	2019	(AWC Berlin)
Cecily Garver	2019	(Munich IWC)
Julie Lehr	2019	(AWC Amsterdam)
Christine Riney	2019	(AWC Amsterdam)
Magda Honffy	2020	(AWC Antwerp)
Georgia Kallis	2020	(AWO Greece)
		/ A

2020 (AWC The Hague)

# President and Conference / Interim Sites

Term	President	Interim	Conference
1932-34	Caroline Curtis Brown (London)	Berlin 1932	Vienna 1933/Paris 1934
1934-36	Louise Connett (Paris)	The Hague 1935	Copenhagen 1936
1936-37	Mrs. James Mennell (London)	Zurich 1937	
1937-39	Mary Volkmann (Zurich)	Hamburg 1938	London 1939
1949-51	Mary Briner (Zurich)		Stockholm 1951
1951-53	Inez Hoyer (Oslo)		Brussels 1953
1953-55	Marge Ganseman (Brussels)		Zurich 1955
1955-57	Patricia Moore (Dhahran)		Athens 1957
1957-59	Gertrude de Gallaix (Paris)		Paris 1959
1959-61	Ruth St. John (The Hague)	Rome 1960	The Hague 1961
1961-63	Elizabeth Tine (Rome)	Brussels 1962	Madrid 1963
1963-65	Marcia Hale (Zurich)	Copenhagen 1964	London 1965
1965-67	Mary Mag (Rome)		Rome 1967
1967-69	Mary Mag (Rome)		Brussels 1969
1969-71	Sonia Minçbere (Paris)	Paris 1970	Paris 1971
1971-73	Elizabeth Sita (Brussels)	Brussels 1972	Zurich 1973
1973-75	Elizabeth Bagney (Madrid)	Madrid 1974	Copenhagen 1975
1975-77	Edith Beyer (Denmark)	Düsseldorf 1976	Rome 1977
1977-79	Shirley van Ooijen (Amsterdam)	Amsterdam 1978	London 1979
1979-81	Agnes Coppin (Brussels)	Hamburg 1980	Paris 1981
1981-83	Elaine Senigallia (Rome)	Lugano 1982	Brussels 1983
1983-85	Muriel Bremner (Dublin)	Dublin 1984	Düsseldorf 1985
1985-87	Virginia Roth (Rotterdam)	Casablanca 1986	Madrid 1987
1987-89	Georgia Regnault (The Hague)	Luxembourg 1988	Zurich 1989
1989-91	Kay Miller ((Brussels	Brussels 1990	Vienna 1991
1991-93	Ann Day (Vienna)	Genoa 1992	Casablanca 1993
1993-95	Barbara Johnson (Paris)	Bern 1994	Nairobi 1995
1995-97	Rebecca Tan (Hamburg)	Bad Homburg 1996	Dublin 1997
1997-99	Ellen Rice (Ireland)	Athens 1998	London 1999
1999-01	Lucy Laederich (Paris)	Washington 2000	Luxembourg 2001
2001-03	Pamela Dahlgren (Surrey)	Florence 2002	Stockholm 2003
2003-05	Arline Coward (Madrid)	The Hague 2004	Birmingham 2005
2005-07	Emily van Eerten (Amsterdam)	Berlin 2006	Lyon 2007
2007-09	Celeste Brown (The Hague)	Seoul 2008	Vilnius 2009
2009-11	Kathleen Simon (Bern)	Boston 2010	Marrakesh 2011
2011-13	My Linh Kunst (Berlin)	Dublin 2012	Bern 2013
2013-15	My Linh Kunst (Berlin)	Brussels 2014	Rome 2015
2015-17	Monica Jubayli (Lebanon)	Frankfurt 2016	Mumbai 2017
2017-19	Sallie Chaballier (Paris)	The Hague 2018	Edinburgh 2019
2019-21	Emily van Eerten (The Hague)	Luxembourg 2020	—Virtual 2021

# FAWCO Member Clubs in 2020

Club Name	Country	Member	Re-joined
Aberdeen AWA	Scotland	1991	
Amsterdam AWC	Netherlands	1971	
Antigua & Barbuda IWC	Antigua & Barbuda	1992	
Antwerp AWC	Belgium	1931-60	1978
Aquitaine AW	France	2017	
Augsburg IWA	Germany	2011	
AWBS IWC	England	1995	
Barcelona Women's Network	Spain	1998	
Basel AWC	Switzerland	1952-67	1968
Berlin AWC	Germany	1931-54	1994
Bern AWC	Switzerland	1986	
Bogotá AWC	Colombia	2004	
Brussels AWC	Belgium	1949	
Casablanca AIWC	Morocco	1977	
Central Scotland AWC	Scotland	1993	
Cologne AIWC	Germany	1970	
Curação AWC	Curação	1989-2020	
Denmark AWC	Denmark	1935	
Dublin AWC	Ireland	1980	
Düsseldorf AIWC	Germany	1970	
Eastern Province AW	Saudi Arabia	1954-70	1995-2020
Finland AWC	Finland	2001	
Florence AILO	Italy	1976	
Frankfurt Taunus AIWC	Germany	1976-78	1990
Genoa AIWC	Italy	1975	
Göthenburg AWC	Sweden	1987	
Greece AWO	Greece	1952-68	1987
Hamburg AWC	Germany	1935-39	1976
Heidelberg IWC	Germany	2018	
Kenya AWA	Kenya	1992	
Korea AWC	Korea	1987	
Lagos AWC	Nigeria	2009	
Languedoc-Roussillon AWG	France	1987	
Lebanon AWC	Lebanon	2000	
Liechtenstein AWC	Liechtenstein	1994	
London AWC	England	1931	
Luxembourg AWC	Luxembourg	1962-1975	1985-2020
Lyon AC	France	1996	
Madrid AWC	Spain	1956	
Malmö AWC	Sweden	1999	
Marrakesh AIWA	Morocco	2011	
Moscow AWO	Russia	1996	

Mumbai ACIW	India	1954-62	2000
Münich IWC	Germany	2009	
Naples AIWC	Italy	1972	
North American Connection	England	1998	
Oslo AWC	Norway	1935	
Paris AAWE	France	1966	
Paris AWG	France	1953	
Perth AWC	Australia	1966-76	1982
Philippines AWC	Philippines	1999	
Rabat AIWA	Morocco	1996	
Rome AWA	Italy	1958	
Sorrento AIWC	Italy	2019	
Stockholm AWC	Sweden	2001	
Surrey AW	England	1985	
The Hague AWC	Netherlands	1931-66	1981
Torino IWC	Italy	1978	
Venice AIWA	Italy	2019	
Vienna AWA	Austria	1931-39	1987
Zürich	Switzerland	1931	

<sup>\*</sup>AWC London and AWC Zürich have been continuous members since 1931.

# Former FAWCO Clubs

Club Name	Country	Member	Rejoined
Århus AWC	Denmark	1992-2012	disbanded
Alsace, Americans in	France	1993-2004	
Amman AWC	Jordan	1984-1985	2011-2012
Angola AWA	Angola	2008-2015	2017-18
Athens AHA	Greece	1952-1958	
Auckland AWC	New Zealand	1991-1994	2005-13
Bahamas AWC	Bahamas	2000-2002	2016-17
Barbados AWC	Barbados	1970-1976	
Barcelona AWC	Spain	1958-1970	
Bari IWC	Italy	1992-2008	
Beirut AWC	Lebanon	1954-1970	
Belgrade ALC	(Former) Yugoslavia	1933-1935	
Bonn AWG	Germany	1986-1988	
Bordeaux	France	2012-2012	
Bratislava IWC	Slovakia	1993-1996	
Bristol AWA	England	2002-2010	2017-2017
Budapest AWA	Hungary	1993-1995	
Cairo Women's Association	Egypt	2004-2012	
Chile AAC	Chile	1982-1987	
Chilterns AWC	England	1993-2018	

Costa Del Sol AC	Spain	1993-1995	
Côte d'Azur AIC	France	1982-1997	
Dubai AWA	UAE	2009-2013	disbanded
East Anglia IN	England	2006-2013	disbanded
FAWCO Alumnae (FAUSA)*	United States	2000-2008	uisbariueu
Frankfurt AWC		1962-1964	
	Germany Denmark	1985-2007	
Fyn USWC Graz IWA	Austria	1996-2002	
Hertfordshire AC		2005-2011	
Ireland AAW	England Ireland		dichandad
Kristiansand AWPC		1992-2013	disbanded
	Norway	2005-2007	
Kristianstad AWC	Sweden	1991-2008	
Kuwait AWL	Kuwait	1980-2009	
Liberia AWL	Liberia	1987-1987	
Lausanne AWC	Switzerland	2001-2008	
Madrid INC	Spain	2007-2011	
Maracaibo AWC	Venezuela	1998-2000	
Melbourne AWARCH	Australia	2000-2012	
Milan Benvenuto Club	Italy	1978-2014	
Montevideo AWC	Uruguay	2005-2010	
New Delhi AWA	India	2001-2002	
New Delhi AWC	India	1952-1954	
Oakville AWC	Canada	1992-1994	2015-2015
Palermo Americans Abroad	Italy	1998-2004	
Paris AWC	France	1931-1938	disbanded
Portugal IW (Lisbon)	Portugal	1992-1998	
Qatar AWA	Qatar	2010-2016	disbanded
Rotterdam ANCOR	Netherlands	1976-2016	disbanded
Salonika AWC	Greece	1958-1968	
Salzburg AIWC AAS	Austria	1989-2003	
Salzburg WIN	Austria	2000-2001	
Seville AWC	Spain	1958-1970	2001-2009
Shanghai AWC	China	2000-2017	
South Australia AWA	Adelaide, Australia	1993-1994	
South Wales AW	Wales	1997-2009	
Southern England CA	England	1998-2010	
St. John's Wood SJWWC	England	2010-2011	
Sydney American Society	Australia	1998-2003	
Teheran AWC	Iran	1974-1976	
Thailand AWC	Thailand	1974-2013	
Thames Valley AWC	England	2003-2012	
Ticino AW	Switzerland	1983-1990	1992-2014
Toronto AWC	Canada	2016-2017	
Toulouse WIN	France	2017-2018	
Ulster AWC	Northern Ireland	1992-2002	
Valencia WC	Venezuela	1989-1990	

Vercelli BIC	Italy	1987-2002
Warsaw, American Friends	Poland	1998-2002
Zaragoza AWC	Spain	1962-1964

<sup>\*</sup>FAUSA became the Alumnae Association of FAWCO in 2003

## Growth in Membership

2021 — 61 clubs

2011 — 74 clubs

2001 — 79 clubs

1991 — 43 clubs

1981 — 23 clubs

# The FAWCO Brand

**ACRONYM** 

1937 Zurich: Adopted acronym FAWCO

2009 Vilnius: Board confirms usage of acronym

First logo created in the 1970's:

Version used during the 1980's:





1991 Design in red, white and blue by Ellen Frick-Delman (AWC Zurich)



2009 Logo refreshed and reflection added by Rachel McNally (AWC The Hague)
Tagline added as part of logo



2014 New tagline added; logo refreshed by Sunny Eades (NAC England)



- 2015 Rebranding FAWCO Task Force appointed
- 2016 Logo created by Accent Brand Consultants of Zurich and accepted by membership

